Date: Wed, 19 Feb 92 12:47:15 PST
From: john@ymt.com (John Strawn)
To: pat@ccrma.Stanford. EDU
Subject: try again

>From john Wed Feb 19 12:40:24 1992
Return-Path: <Mailer-Daemon>
Received: by ymt.com (4.1/SMI-4.0)

id AB02853; Wed, 19 Feb 92 12:40:18 PST
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 92 12:40:18 PST
From: Mailer-Daemon (Mail Delivery Subsystem)
Subject: Returned mail: User unknown
Message-Id: <9202192040.AB02853 @ymt.com>
To: john
Status: R

----- Transcript of session follows -----
550 patte... User unknown

----- Unsent message follows -----
Return-Path: <john>
Received: by ymt.com (4.1/SMI-4.0)
id AA02851; Wed, 19 Feb 92 12:40:18 PST
Date: Wed, 19 Feb 92 12:40:18 PST
From: john (John Strawn)
Message-Id: <9202192040.AA02851 @ymt.com>
To: jc@ccrma.stanford.edu, patte
Subject: news from Japan

Hiro Kato has sent to me email this morning that President Kawakami
(Junior) has resigned. Mr. Ueshima has, according to this information,
taken over as Yamaha president; he was vice-president before. I'm
sending this information to you as a favor; as far as | know it's not
publicly released, and in fact | haven’t even told my own staff yet.




